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i 16.5(D)

| 15.5(b) 10242000
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CASE REPORT EB-06-NY-209
WORK EVENTS

Travel
Fvent Date Agent Event Type IN OUT cost Problem Hesolution
i arons g OPEN 0.4 ? recevod o-mail complant from T af Spant Nexlel, ‘r":(i;r‘;}|,-:h-iil-!.‘::1{,} ol ixtoongof
extel's coll sitos coming from an exlemal antenna localed on the ool ol @ privale howse.
10/24/2006 . UPDATE 3.0 2 p.m. -ﬁmonilumd {he 800 Miz band and chserved the x al 819 Miklz, approximately 1

MHz wide. Agents died the ix to ‘=Eaim Albans, NY 11412, Agents met
with P o1 Nexiel in front of , who showed the agenis the ix on his

squipment as well and confirmed that he found the ix coming from this house. Agents
observed a small black box mounted on the antenna mast on the roof of EEEGG_G——
Agents knocked on the door of the house, but no one anawered. Agent lefl & note to call the
MY Office in reference to an ix complaind the FCC NY Office was investigaling.
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IDESE006 R UPDATE
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'ASE REPORT EB-06-NY-24

410 p.m. - SR eceived a call from - president of the neighborhoad
assovinlon v, 1 otoronee o the nole, the aoont el at e houss of SRk
‘ST S O Dons, MY G call the NY Othee. Agent explained o QR
S i vees calling e baball of M & Mes, Graen, thal e amplifiar located on their
tv antenna on tha rdol of thair house was causing ix o Sprint Mextel and it neaded 1o be shit
off 4e soon as possible, G | s ndersioad and that she would relay the

message to Mr. & Mrs, Graen aad have them call the NY Office.

4:20 p.m. -\ received a phone call from & woman daniitying herself as SN o who
said that she was ihe ownar of GGG - 1| Albans, NY. Agent explaned (4.
Wl 2t agents visited her residence in reference to the ix that was coming from their
amplifier located on the antenna mast on lop of their raol. SEEEGGE 520 the ix was nol
coming from their house and directed the agent 1o search elsewhere, despite the agent
informing QR thot agents went around the whole neighborhood tracking down the ix
and found the ix coming from their residence, particularly the amplifier localed on the antenna
mast on op of their ool < TN s very argumentadive with the agent and told the agent
that people had been visiting her residence for the past 3 weeks in reference to this ix
complainl, asking or access Into her house o find the sourse of the b Agent informod Sl
’liml they visitad hor residence only one e, and as no one was thera at the time,

agent left a note 1o her to call the NY Office atong with a business card, in addibon, agents

were not asking o (o access oto her residence as the i prablom had been identified
1o be coming from the amplilier on the antenna mast on top of the reof of her house, and
agents wore requesting R [ Unplig the power going 1o that amplifier and remove il
device as soon as possible as thal was the source of the ix, a said she relused 1o do
anything aizout the ix as it was not causing her any problems and will nol do anything further
until agents come by her house once more, but this time with police or unless they sent her
something official in writing., Agent expressed regret to Mrs. Chase that she was nat
cooperating with the NY Office's efforts to resolve the ix to Sprint Nextel and informed her that
an official letler will be sent to her informing her of the NY Office findings of ix cormning from her
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residence and requesting her to cease the ix as 800N a5 possible. TR
1192006 L UFDATE 0.5 Citation ssusd.
172006 R UPDATE S ONITORED AND SPOKE WITH THE GREENS ABOUT THE PROBLEM. SEERR RUTS

A TEST WHICH SHOW X WAS COMING FROM THAT HOUSE. IX DID NOT RETURN

S L CONTACT GREEN IF PROBLEM RETURMNES,

12fi2006 @ LIPDATI 11 a.m. - QR ronitored and mot with Mr. Greon and checked every room in the fouse and

lound an unnsed TV ampliticr, Phillips Magnavox, in the athc that was the source o Ihe

problem, The amplifior was turmed off M—f-““”
1272006 CLOSED 0! Clospd. i

Totals Hours / Travel - 2.0 :(;(:,=:';f‘| SR SR RS ERE ‘ B



. -Belore the
5 Federal Communications Commission
Washinston, D.C. 20854
I the Mattor of 5 G
3= File No. ER-0b-NY-2i%
Eidna Greenp )iiete _ : >
" , R Citation No. C2007 3258002
Saint Albans, NY 3
CITATION

Releused: November 9, 2608

By the Diswict Director, New York District Office, Northeast Region, Enforcement Bureau:

1 This 1 an Ofﬁczal Citation issued pursuaat 10 Section S03(b}(3) of the Conununications
Aet of 1934, a5 smended (“Act” ).! to Bdna Greene for violation of Section 15.5(b) of the Comumuission’s
Rudes’® 2 2
' 2 On Ociober 18, 2006, the Enforcement Buress’s New York Office raceived s complaint
from & FOU licensse ﬂmwssgaaicamgmamb; pnmz:wdemmﬁmt Albans, NY, v
CAUSInE mwﬁcm 0 its radio wansmitiers.

3. Cn Ocioher 24, 2006, agents from the New York Office investigated the interference and
determined by direction finding techniques that the source of the interfering signal was a private residence
owsed by Bdna Greene to your residence. Specifically, agents determined that an amplifier located on the
anienns wast m the roof ofjher house was c‘wﬁmg e Enerference.

R

2 Section 15.5(b) of the Relss stawes thae “{olperation of an intentional, aﬁmm =
icidanial rwmsssuhpctmmétmadmmﬂmmhmmm&sfmm is caused. ...” Edna Greens's
opesstion of & Part 15 device at her residence in Saint Adhens, NY on Ocwober 24, 2006, which cansad
interierance o @ FCC licensee, violaied this section.

% Vlelauom of the Act or the Conumission’s Rules may subject the violator @ substaosiad
monetary forfcitares,’ scu:urc of equipment through &= remn forfeiture action. and coirmuns] ssactons,
mehuding imprisonment.’

6. Pursuant 1o Sections 4{1), 4(1). and 403 of the Acr” Edna Greens is direcied o provide a
complete description of the sctions taken 1o cesse and further prevent the harmful interfereace caused
the ECC licensee within fourteen (14) days from the daie of this Citation,

7. Edna Greene may request an interview st the closest FCC Office, which is:

‘arusics SOHELS).

tese ﬁﬁng‘nﬁms ¥
Y CER §1ENeNE)
:'oﬁ? LR OEL a0, S01, 503, 310,
“ATUSCOES 1540, 154, 403



Federal Communiecations Commission

Federal Communications Commission
New York Office
201 Yarick Sireet, Suite 1151

New York, NY 10012

Edna Grezne may contact this office by telephone at 212-337-1865 to schedule an interview which must
take place within fourteen (14) days of the date of this Citation. Edna Greene may also su i
szarEment o this office within fousteen (14) days of the date of this Citaton, Any wrilten sialement
should specify what actions Bave been taken to correct the violations ontlined above. Please refersncs file
number EB-06-NY-209 and citation number C20073238002 when comesponding with the Conwmission

8. Any statement or information provided by you may be used by the Commission w©
determine if further enforcement action is reguired.” Any knowingly or willfully false statement made in
reply 1o this Citaton is punishabie by fine or imprisonment.

9, IT IS ORDERED that copies of this Citation shall be sent by First Class US. Mail and
Carified Mail, Return Receipt Requested te Edna Greene at her address of record.

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Baniel W. Vue..l

Dastrict Director

New York District Office
Northeust Region
Enforcement Bureau

See Privacy .L_. of 1574, 5 U.S.C. § 552afei{3).
S8 USC (_x_i'e‘n.q

|n Lr

]



Emil Cherian

From

Sent:

E %4 74

Subject: W interference coming from 116-32 197th St in Queens

w

na i5 usually a. ociated witn a st TV amplifier and al

a0 nna on this r & If vou look closely.

50 nng ewwt which I suspect is S)r*w of t“aesm Ji"-li‘.S cant
) tenna. We have approacns eman named {24 -

= |

0l ,.1 us in o ook for it

biem but *Green” i f

Ca&hnetoldiomeio

nd 2l of this so & gent

still being used or remove any
L8

.*:w ntact the tdn._J""‘
i on our last visit. | hav
'is an < (oer gentleman
best. O ur usual policy
Most people now I‘:a-..~"= &

in. We would still be willing to replace any consumer d»*; e causing
sfy the resident. Pl any a‘aatsianw
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